## **Dartmoor Forest Parish Council**



Parish Clerk: Mr N K Tigwell, Wheal Lucky House, Rundlestone. Princetown, Yelverton, Devon. PL20 6SS Telephone: 01822 890274, 07985 459 804 Email: <a href="mailto:clerk@dartmoorforestpc.net">clerk@dartmoorforestpc.net</a> Website: www.dartmoorforestpc.net

4 November 2014

**Dear Councillor** 

You are duly summonsed to attend the next monthly meeting of the Parish Council to be held at 1930 on 11 November 2014 in the Princetown Community Centre.

NH Egent.

Nigel Tigwell Parish Clerk

## AGENDA

## Cllr Alison Geen will chair the meeting

1.	To receive apologies	On publication we have no apologies
2.	Declarations of Interest	
3.	Minutes of the last meeting	Previously circulated
4.	Police Matters	Updates
5.	Repairs, Maintenance & Highways	Highways Cuts Consultation Station Cottages road ownership/responsibility Track improvements from the old station stables to the railway line
6.	Princetown Visitor Centre update	Jo Rumble of DNPA
7.	Review of Code of Conduct	In light of amendments to WDBC Code of Conduct
	PUBLIC SESSION	Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on agenda items, or raise issues for future consideration
8.	Councillors	Progress in recruitment to fill casual vacancies Eligibility to represent the Wards & the Parish
9.	Precept	2015/16 budget options
10.	Fouling of Land By Dogs Order	Consider seeking an exemption for the open moor
11.	Bellever Close and other Duchy Housing Proposals	Residents concerns Affordable housing percentages
12.	Questions about previously circulated reports from Committees, Sub-Groups and Special Interests	Community Centre Pavilion Youth Club Parking Committee Princetown Primary School Emergency Planning Sub-Group Public Library Sub-Group Parish Plan Sub-Group Play Area Sub-Group Princetown Toilets Sub-Group

		Postbridge Village Hall
		Food Bank
		Fire & Rescue Service
		Emergency Committee
13.	Reports from other meetings	Super Link 8 December
		TAP fund potential applications:
		- Shared asset projector and laptop
		- 3 months support for Tavistock & District Local Economic Blueprint
14.	Planning applications	0619/14 - Conversion to bunkhouse Postbridge Telephone Exchange
		0609/14 - Rear extension 10 Moor Crescent Princetown
		0577/14 - Single Story Extension Dartmoor Brewery Princetown
	Correspondence	Evidence sought by Select Committee inquiry on rural broadband (8)
15.		Healthwatch Devon care and support services survey (5)
15.		Future development of West Devon 5 December (4)
		West Devon Business Survey 2014 (1)
16.	Financial management	Cheques to be signed; Bank reconciliation; Forecast of Outturn
	Progress reports on previous actions, not on the Agenda	Defibrillators
		Postbridge 3G Signal
17.		Banking arrangements
17.		Outline plans for Play Area improvements Phase 3
		Investigate grants for a skate park
		Approach local businesses for chargeable links and adverts
18.	Urgent decisions since last meeting	Nil.
19.	Any other business	Limited to the exchange of information
	PUBLIC SESSION	Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish
		Council on agenda items, or raise issues for future consideration.
20.	Valedictories: Cllr Emma Derham & Cllr Jackie Gee	
21.	Meeting dates and venues 2015	
22.	Date of the next meeting	Tuesday 9 December 2014 at Princetown Community Centre